
AT F 

From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel 

(USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/15/2011 6:35:03 PM 
Subject: 	 Draft letter to Issa 
Attachments: 	 issa contact with witnesses.docx 

Matt: this letter is accurate. Referring to him as a cooperating witness is accurate and better that confidential source. 

• AT F • 

The reports refer to him as follows: 

Thanks for all of your work on this case! PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Draft letter to Issa 

Privacy 	 Iwould you mind verifying the information 
in-ft-for me? -A-ny ofher ediftltuggettions alto weloome. -Thanks, P-af: 

Matt 

<< File: issa contact with witnesses.docx >> 
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